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Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability      31st January 2022 
 
 

Licence review from ERAS ECO Limited in respect of the installation located at Foxhole, 

Youghal, Cork, P36 F903 

 

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
 A copy of the revised newspaper notice published on 31st January 2022, an extract of the Site 
Notices erected on the 31st January 2022 and photographic evidence of the Site Notices will be 
uploaded with this response. 
 
 

Yours Sincerely 
 
 

Unit 15 

Melbourne Business Park 

Model Farm Road 

Cork T12 WR89 

 

T: 021 434 5366 

E: admin@ocallaghanmoran.com 

www.ocallaghanmoran.com 
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